
NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT 
24-TRAM-258-PEN 

September 26, 2023 
Rae Rae Munden, Owner  
D & M Marketing LLC 
1852 90th Ave 
Larned, KS 67550 

This is a notice of a penalty assessment against D & M Marketing LLC (D & M Marketing) for violation(s) of 
Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance review conducted 
on July 18, 2023, by Kansas Corporation Commission Special Investigators, Gregory Askren and Jeff Stipe. 
Penalties are assessed in accordance with the FY 2024 Uniform Penalty Assessment Matrix, approved by the 
Commission on June 29, 2023. For a full description of the penalty(s) and terms and obligations please refer to 
the Order attached to this notice. 

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY: D & M Marketing has been assessed a $4,500 penalty. You have thirty 
(30) days from the date of service of the Penalty Order to pay the penalty. Please remit payment of $4,500,
through your personal account with the Kansas Corporation Commission’s Kansas Trucking Regulatory
Assistance Network (KTRAN) system located at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. If you have not received a letter
from the Transportation Division assigning you a PIN, please contact that Division at 785-271-3145. You must
have an account through KTRAN to pay the penalty owed.

The attached Order requires a representative of D & M Marketing to attend a Commission-sponsored safety 
seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of the Order and to provide the undersigned Litigation Counsel 
with written proof of attendance. A schedule of dates and locations for safety seminars can be found at the 
Commission’s website http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/safety_meetings.htm.  

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY ORDER: You have the right to request a hearing. A request for a 
hearing must be made in writing, setting forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. D & M Marketing 
must file, within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this Order, the request for hearing with the 
Commission’s electronic filing system found at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, and mail a copy of the 
request for hearing to the undersigned at the above address. If you do not have access to the internet, you can 
mail an original and seven copies of the request to the Executive Director at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, 
Topeka, Kansas 66604, and mail a copy to the undersigned Litigation Counsel.1 

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT: Failure to pay the penalty of $4,500 within thirty (30) days from the date of service of 
the Penalty Order or failure to comply with the terms of the Order, or in the alternative, failure to provide a 
timely written request for a hearing, will result in the Order becoming final and may result in additional sanctions 
of suspension and/or revocation of your motor carrier operating authority. 

Respectfully, 

/s/ Ahsan A. Latif 
Ahsan A. Latif 
Litigation Counsel 
(785) 271-3118
a.latif@kcc.ks.gov

1 K.A.R. 82-1-215; K.S.A. 77-542. 

1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

Andrew J. French, Chairperson 
Dwight D. Keen, Commissioner 
Annie Kuether, Commissioner 

Phone: 785-271-3100 
Fax: 785-271-3354 

http://kcc.ks.gov/ 

Laura Kelly, Governor 

20230926130915 
Kansas Corporation 

Commission 

https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/
http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/safety_meetings.htm
https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/


THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Andrew J. French, Chairperson 
Dwight D. Keen 
Annie Kuether 

In the Matter of the Investigation of D & M 
Marketing LLC, of Larned, KS, Regarding the 
Violation(s) of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, 
Rules and Regulations and the Commission’s 
Authority to Impose Penalties, Sanctions and/or 
the Revocation of Motor Carrier Authority. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Docket No. 24-TRAM-258-PEN 

PENALTY ORDER 

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State 

of Kansas (Commission). Having examined its files and records, and being duly advised in the 

premises, the Commission finds and concludes as follows: 

1. On July 18, 2023, Commission Staff Special Investigators (SIs), Gregory Askren

and Jeff Stipe, completed a safety compliance investigation of the operations of D & M Marketing 

LLC (D & M Marketing or Carrier). D & M Marketing is a motor carrier as defined in 49 C.F.R. 

390.5, and operates under USDOT number 2298256. 

2. On September 12, 2023, Staff submitted its Report and Recommendation (R&R),

dated, attached hereto as Attachment “A” and is hereby incorporated by reference, recommending 

a penalty of $4,500 to be issued to D & M Marketing based on the frequency, timeline and severity 

of the violations discovered. Staff’s R&R indicates that as a result of the safety compliance 

investigations, SIs, Gregory Askren and Jeff Stipe, identified four (4) violation(s), accounting for 
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three (3) count(s), of the Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (MCSRs), which carry a penalty 

according to the FY2024 Uniform Penalty Assessment Matrix.2 

3. Additionally, Staff recommends that D & M Marketing be required to have a

representative responsibility for the Carrier’s safety compliance attend a Commission-sponsored 

safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, and provide Litigation Counsel 

with written proof of attendance.3  A schedule of the dates and locations for safety seminars can 

be found on the Commission’s website at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety_meetings.htm. 

4. Finally, Staff recommends that D & M Marketing submit to one follow-up safety

compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order.4 Transportation Staff 

will contact the motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

5. Pursuant to K.S.A 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114b, and 66-1,115, the

Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise and control motor carriers, 

as defined in 49 C.F.R. Part 390.5 as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3f, doing business or procuring 

business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for the exercise 

of such power, authority and jurisdiction.  

6. Pursuant to K.S.A. 66-1,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-1,142b, the Commission may

suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines against every 

motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard to the regulation 

of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or regulation of the 

Commission. 

2 Order Designating Guidance Document and Approving Staff’s Use of the Transportation Division’s Uniform 
Penalty Assessment Table, pp. 11 – 26 (Jun. 29, 2023) (“Penalty Matrix”). 
3 See Staff’s Report and Recommendation, p. 3 (Sep. 12, 2023). 
4 See Staff’s Report and Recommendation, p. 3 (Sep. 12, 2023). 

http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety_meetings.htm
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7. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an

entity under the Commission’s jurisdiction and issue an order on the Commission’s own motion 

when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the Commission. 

IT IS THEREFORE, BY THE COMMISSION ORDERED THAT: 

A. D & M Marketing LLC, of Larned, KS is hereby assessed a $4,500 civil penalty for

four (4) violation(s), accounting for three (3) count(s), of Kansas law governing the regulation of 

motor carriers, the Kansas Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier 

Safety Regulations, as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations. 

B. D & M Marketing is hereby ordered to have a representative responsible for the

Carrier’s safety compliance attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) 

days from the date of this Order, and is to provide Litigation Counsel with written proof of 

attendance.  

C. D & M Marketing is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review

within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Transportation Staff will contact the 

Carrier to set up the appointment. 

D. Pursuant to K.S.A. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may request a hearing on

the above issue(s) by submitting a written request setting forth the specific grounds upon which 

relief is sought. The request may be electronically filed with the Commission’s electronic filing 

system at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, within fifteen (15) days from the date of 

service of this Order, and a copy of the request mailed to the Litigation Division. If you do not 

have access to the internet, you can mail an original and seven copies of the request to the 

Executive Director at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and mail a copy of the 

request to Litigation Counsel. A hearing will be scheduled only upon written request. Failure to 

https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/
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timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of D & M Marketing’s right to a hearing, and this 

Penalty Order will become a Final Order. 

E. If a request for hearing is filed, attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances

in Commission proceedings by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties 

exceeding $500, a corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless waived 

by the Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is in the public 

interest.5  

F. If you do not request a hearing, the payment of the civil penalty of $4,500 is due in

thirty (30) days from the date of service of this Order. Payment of $4,500 must be made through 

your personal account with the Kansas Corporation Commission’s Kansas Trucking Regulatory 

Assistance Network (KTRAN) system located at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. You must have an 

account through KTRAN to pay the penalty.  

G. Failure to pay the $4,500 civil penalty within thirty (30) days from the date of

service of this Penalty Order and/or failure to comply with the provisions of this Order may result 

in suspension of D & M Marketing’s motor carrier operating authority without further notice. 6 

Additionally, the Commission may impose further sanctions to include, but not limited to, the 

issuance and enforcement of revocation of authority and/or cease and desist orders, and any other 

remedies available to the Commission by law, without further notice.  

5 . K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). 
6 K.S.A. 66-1,105. 

https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/
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BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

French, Chairperson; Keen, Commissioner; Kuether, Commissioner 

Dated:  

Lynn M. Retz 
Executive Director 

AAL

09/26/2023
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REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION 

TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 
 

TO:  Susan K. Duffy, Chair 

  Dwight D. Keen, Commissioner 

  Andrew J. French, Commissioner 

 

FROM: Gary Davenport, Deputy Director of Transportation 

  Jared Smith, Public Service Executive 

 

DATE: September 12, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Docket No. 24-TRAM-258-PEN 

In the Matter of the Investigation of D&M Marketing LLC of Larned, Kansas 

Regarding the Violation of the Motor Carrier Rules and Regulations and the 

Commission’s Authority to Impose Penalties, Sanctions and/or the Revocation of 

Motor Carrier Authority 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 

D&M Marketing LLC is a motor carrier (MC) possessing public for-hire and private 

operating authority from the Commission, primarily hauling general freight, metals, sheets, coils, 

rolls, building materials, machinery, large objects, oilfield equipment, livestock, grain, feed, hay, 

utility, farm supplies, construction, logs, poles, beams and lumber. D&M Marketing LLC 

operates under USDOT 2298256. On July 18, 2023, Commission Staff Special Investigator(s) 

(SI) or (SIs) Gregory Askren and Jeff Stipe completed a safety compliance investigation of the 

operations of D&M Marketing LLC. A copy of the safety compliance report is attached hereto as 

Exhibit 1 and is hereby incorporated by reference.  As a result of this investigation, the SIs 

identified four (4) violation(s), accounting for three (3) specific count(s), of the Motor Carrier 

Safety Regulations (MCSRs), which carry a penalty according to the FY2024 Uniform Penalty 

Assessment Matrix approved by the Commission. Based on the frequency, timeline and severity 

of the violations discovered by the SIs, staff recommends penalty of $4,500 be issued to the MC. 

 

DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: 
 

 On July 18, 2023, Commission Staff SIs, Gregory Askren and Jeff Stipe, conducted a safety 

compliance investigation of the operations of D&M Marketing LLC. The investigation covers a 

365 day period.  Each specific count is detailed below. 

 

 

 

1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

Susan K. Duffy, Chair 
Dwight D. Keen, Conm1issioner 
Andrew J. French, Commissioner 

Phone: 785-271-3100 
Fax: 785-271-3354 

http://kcc.ks.gov/ 

Laura Kelly, Governor 
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Count One (1 of 3) 

 

Jurisdiction: 49 C.F.R. 382.215, adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c, and authorized by K.S.A. 66-

1,129.  

Intent of Law: No MC having knowledge that a driver has tested positive or has adulterated or 

substituted a test specimen for controlled substances shall permit the driver to perform or 

continue to perform safety-sensitive functions  

Supporting Documentation: On April 5, 2023, D&M Marketing LLC required or permitted its 

driver to operate a commercial driver’s license (CDL) required commercial motor vehicle 

(CMV), a 2014 Kenworth, VIN ending in 7133, GVWR 52,000 lbs., pulling a 2015 Antares 

trailer, VIN ending in 0282, GVWR 68,000 lbs., in intrastate commerce from Emporia, Kansas 

to McPherson, Kansas. At the time of this transport, the driver was involved in a double fatality 

accident that involved five vehicles. The transport is evidenced by a Driver/Vehicle Examination 

Report (DVER) Number KSHP01762252, attached hereto as Exhibit 2. Additionally, the MC’s 

prohibited driver Drug and Alcohol Clearinghouse (DACH) report is attached hereto as Exhibit 

3.    

Violation: D&M Marketing LLC was found to be in violation of using a driver known to have 

tested positive for a controlled substance (Exhibit 1, Page 3). One (1) violation was discovered.   

Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $3,500.  

 

Count Two (2 of 3) 

 

Jurisdiction: 49 C.F.R. 382.711, adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c, and authorized by K.S.A. 66-

1,129.  

Intent of the Law: The MC must be enrolled in the FMCSA Drug and Alcohol Clearinghouse 

(DACH).   

Supporting Documents: On January 10, 2023, D&M Marketing LLC required or permitted its 

driver to operate a CDL-required CMV, a 2016 Kenworth, VIN ending in 2562, GVWR 52,000 

lbs. pulling a 2015 Antares trailer, VIN ending in 0282, GVWR 68,000 lbs., in interstate 

commerce on a trip from Salina, Kansas to Greensburg, Indiana. This transport is evidenced by a 

driver’s electronic log, attached hereto as Exhibit 4. Additionally, the MC’s DACH report is 

attached, attached hereto as Exhibit 5.   

Violation: D&M Marketing LLC was found to be in violation of failing to register in the 

Clearinghouse (Exhibit 1, Page 3). One (1) violation was discovered.   

Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $750. 

 

 Count Three (3 of 3) 
 

Jurisdiction: 49 C.F.R. 391.23(e) (1), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3g, and authorized by K.S.A. 66-

1,129.  

Intent of the Law: The MC must obtain its driver’s motor vehicle records (MVRs) within 30 

days of employment and maintain the MVRs in the driver qualification files pursuant to 49  

C.F.R. 391.51. 

Supporting Documents: This violation took place during the transport described in Count One, 

above.  Additionally, the MC’s prohibited driver Drug and Alcohol Clearinghouse (DACH) 

report is attached, attached hereto as Exhibit 3.  
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Violation: D&M Marketing LLC failed to investigate the driver’s alcohol and controlled 

substance history for the previous 3 years (Exhibit 1, pages 3 to 4). Two (2) violations were 

discovered.   

Recommendations: Staff recommends a fine of $250. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

 Transportation Staff recommends the Commission find D&M Marketing LLC committed 

four (4) violation(s) accounting for three (3) specific counts of Kansas law that governs MCs, 

including various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as 

adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations (K.A.R.s), and is therefore subject to sanctions 

or fines imposed by the Commission. 

 

 Due to the frequency, timeline and severity of the violations, Staff recommends a civil 

penalty of $4,500 for four (4) violation(s) of the MC Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations, in 

accordance with the recommended penalties listed in the applicable Uniform Penalty Assessment 

Matrix. 

 

 Staff further recommends D&M Marketing LLC require a representative responsible for 

the company’s safety to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) days 

from the date of the Order, and provide Litigation Counsel with written proof of attendance. A 

schedule of the dates and locations for safety seminars can be found on the Commission’s website 

at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety_meetings.htm. 

 

 Finally, Staff recommends that D&M Marketing LLC submit to one follow-up safety 

compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of the Penalty Order. Transportation 

Staff will contact the motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for the review. 

http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety_meetings.htm
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D & M MARKETING LLC (U.S.DOT# 2298256) - 7/17/2023 16:15:22 - Page 1

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

U.S. DOT#: 2298256
MC/MX#: 812248

Legal: D & M MARKETING LLC
Operating (DBA):

Investigation Date:
05/10/2023

Investigation Type: Onsite Comprehensive Investigation Location of Investigation: Company principal place of business
(PPOB)
Extent of Operations: Entire Operation

Physical Address Mailing Address

1852 90TH AVE
LARNED, KS 67550-5302
United States

1852 90TH AVE
LARNED, KS 67550-5302
United States

Contact Information

Contact Name: RAE RAE MUNDEN
Email:
Phone: (620)285-8748 Cell: ( )- Fax: (620)285-2384

Business and Financial

Business Type: Limited Liability Corporation
Name of Gross Revenue Provider: Rae Rae Munden
Title of Gross Revenue Provider: Owner
Gross Revenue: For Year Ending: 12/31/2021
Federal Tax ID: (EIN)

Operation Classification and Type Cargo

Type of Operation: Non-HM Interstate Carrier

Operation Classification
For-Hire Motor Carrier

Property
Other Non-Hazardous Freight

Private Motor Carrier
Property – Non-Hazardous Materials

General Freight, Metal; Sheets, Coils, Rolls, Building Materials,
Machinery, Large Objects, Oil Field Equipment, Livestock, Grain,
Feed, Hay, Utility, Farm Supplies, Construction, Logs, Poles, Beams,
Lumber

Equipment Driver Information

Owned Term Leased Trip Leased

Truck Tractors 4 1

Trailers 4 1

Power units used in the U.S.: 5
Percentage of time used in the U.S.: 100%

Drivers

Intrastate Interstate

< 100 Miles

>= 100 Miles 5

Average trip leased driver/month: 1
Drivers with CDL: 5
Total Drivers: 6

Person(s) Interviewed

Name: RAE RAE MUNDEN Title: OWNER
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Questions

Questions about this report or the Federal Motor Carrier
Safety or Hazardous Materials regulations may be
addressed to the Federal Motor Carrier Safety
Administration at:

1303 SW FIRST AMERICAN PL STE 200
TOPEKA, KS 66604-4040
Phone: (785) 271-1260
Fax: (877) 547-0378

This report will be used to assess your safety compliance.
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Violations
1. Primary: 382.215
Using a driver known to have tested positive for a controlled
substance.

Acute

Violations
Discovered

Fed State Total

1 1
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

BASIC Impacted
Controlled
Substances/Alcohol

Rating Factor 2:
Driver = Part 382

Example/Notes:

Driver name, Travis Edwards

Trip date. 4-5-2023

Driver refused all attempts of contact with Rae Rae Munden at D&M Marketing LLC to
arrange or conduct a post-accident drug and alcohol testing from a double fatality
accident.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

1 1
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

2. Primary: 382.711(b)
Failing to register in the Clearinghouse.

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total

1 1
Checked

Fed State Total

1 1

Example/Notes:

Driver - Warren Hacker

Trip Date - 1-10-23

Carrier D&M Marketing LLC had failed to be registered in DACH before the carrier was
notified on April 14, 2023 of the upcoming review and only registered on May 1, 2023.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

1 1
Checked

Fed State Total

1 1

3. Primary: 391.23(e)(1)
Failing to investigate the driver's alcohol and controlled substances history for the
previous 3 years.

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total

2 2
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

Example/Notes: Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

• 
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Driver name, Travis Edwards

Trip date. 4-5-2023

Description of violation - Failing to investigate driver's background within 30 days of
employment. Carrier was unable to produce the Safety Performance Records for previous
employment that was listed on the driver's application.

Fed State Total

2 2
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

4. Primary: 391.51(b)(8)
Failing to place a note related to the verification of the medical examiner's listing on the
National Registry of Certified Medical Examiners required by 391.23(m) in driver
qualification file(s).

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total

5 5
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

Example/Notes:

Driver name, Travis Edwards

Trip date. 4-5-2023

Description of violation - Failing to place a note related to the verification of the medical
examiner's listing on the National Registry of Certified Medical Examiners required by
391.23(m) in driver qualification file(s).

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

5 5
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

5. Primary: 396.21(b)
Failing to retain periodic inspection report for 14 months from date of inspection.

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total

2 2
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

Example/Notes:

Vehicle identification, Unit #2

Trip date. 10-19-2022

The carrier failed to maintain the previous inspection for this unit in the maintenance file.
This unit was in operation by RSI - KSHP03131537

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

2 2
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 
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Safety Fitness Rating
Your proposed safety rating is: SATISFACTORY 0 UNSATISFACTORY rating factors and 2 or fewer CONDITIONAL rating factors.
Corrective actions must be taken for any violations (deficiencies) identified in this report. See below for more information.

RATING FACTORS RATING ACUTE CRITICAL

Factor 1: General = Parts 387 and 390 Satisfactory 0 0

Factor 2: Driver = Parts 382, 383 and, 391 Conditional 1 0

Factor 3: Operational = Parts 392 and 395 Satisfactory 0 0

Factor 4: Vehicle = Parts 393 and 396

OOS Vehicles (CR): 0

Number of Vehicles Inspected (CR): 0

OOS Vehicles (MCMIS): 1

Number of Vehicles Inspected (MCMIS): 4

OOS Rate: 25%

Satisfactory

Factor 5: Haz. Mat. = Parts 397, 171, 177 and, 180 N/A N/A N/A

Factor 6: Accident Factor = Recordable Rate

Total Miles Operated: 271,195

Recordable Accidents: 1

Recordable Accidents/Million Miles: 3.69

Satisfactory N/A N/A

You must take corrective actions for any violations (deficiencies) identified in the Violations section of this report.

DataQs: If you dispute the violations recorded in the Violations section of this investigation report, and the violations were not used in
the calculation of your safety rating, you may submit a Request for Data Review (RDR) through DataQs. The DataQs system is the method
to remove violations that did not affect your safety rating. DataQs is an online system that allows a motor carrier or driver to request and
track a review of Federal and State issued data that it believes to be incomplete or incorrect. To submit an RDR, go to
https://dataqs.fmcsa.dot.gov.
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Process Breakdown and Remedies
BASIC: Driver Fitness
Process Breakdown: Policies and Procedures

Specific Recommended Remedies
To implement Safety Improvement Practices, the following list are recommended practices related to Policies
and Procedures:
1. Develop a policy for the periodic review (at least twice per year) of driver qualification files. The motor carrier should not rely on

third-party sources, such as insurance agencies. The procedure should include controls to ensure that documents requiring
renewals are in place, to remind drivers of expiration dates on medical certificates, so they can schedule another physical
examination in advance, and to prevent falsification of documents related to driver qualification.

BASIC: Vehicle Maintenance
Process Breakdown: Policies and Procedures

Specific Recommended Remedies
To implement Safety Improvement Practices, the following list are recommended practices related to Policies
and Procedures:
1. Develop a procedure ensuring that vehicle defects that impact safety and/or safety compliance are reported, repaired, and certified

before the vehicle is operated.

BASIC: Vehicle Maintenance
Process Breakdown: Policies and Procedures

Specific Recommended Remedies
To implement Safety Improvement Practices, the following list are recommended practices related to Policies
and Procedures:
1. Develop a system of preventive maintenance for compliant, safe, and efficient fleet operations, including a schedule for periodic

maintenance, inspection, and recordkeeping. This system should be attuned to manufacturer recommendations, the carrier’s own
experience, and regulatory requirements.

BASIC: Controlled Substances/Alcohol
Process Breakdown: Training and Communication

Specific Recommended Remedies
To implement Safety Improvement Practices, the following list are recommended practices related to Training
and Communication:
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1. Provide new-hire and refresher training, to all drivers, managers, other designated personnel, and the designated employer
representative (DER), on controlled-substance and alcohol regulations and related company policies and procedures, including
those pertaining to prohibited behavior; testing protocols and monitoring, for example, on grounds of "reasonable suspicion"; the
consequences of a positive test result; referral to a Substance Abuse Professional (SAP); and confidentiality requirements in relation
to record keeping.

BASIC: Controlled Substances/Alcohol
Process Breakdown: Qualification and Hiring

Specific Recommended Remedies
To implement Safety Improvement Practices, the following list are recommended practices related to
Qualification and Hiring:
1. Ensure that applicants for safety-sensitive positions do not have a current controlled-substance and/or alcohol problem by querying

them and checking with their previous employers regarding controlled-substance and alcohol violations, related background,
conditions and behaviors indicative of controlled-substance and/or alcohol abuse or misuse, and by conducting pre-employment
testing as required by regulation and company policy. Create a detailed written record of each inquiry.

BASIC: Driver Fitness
Process Breakdown: Monitoring and Tracking

Specific Recommended Remedies
To implement Safety Improvement Practices, the following list are recommended practices related to
Monitoring and Tracking:
1. Regularly evaluate the company’s driver fitness-related inspection results via the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration’s

(FMCSA) website at http://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS. Assess violations for process breakdowns and how to remedy them. Use data to
help implement an effective process beyond self-reporting to monitor, document, and evaluate compliance with driver-fitness
regulations and company policies.

BASIC: Driver Fitness
Process Breakdown: Qualification and Hiring

Specific Recommended Remedies
To implement Safety Improvement Practices, the following list are recommended practices related to
Qualification and Hiring:
1. Ensure that drivers are qualified by querying applicants, checking with previous employers and references, and obtaining necessary

documents regarding driver fitness, such as those pertaining to previous violations, Commercial Driver’s License (CDL), medical
qualifications, operational qualifications from training, and relevant experience.

2. Review and evaluate gaps in employment, frequent job changes, incomplete applications, within-company applications and
reassignments, operational limitations such as those pertaining to long-combination vehicles (LCVs) and HAZMAT, physical
impairments, and controlled-substance and alcohol involvement.
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3. Ensure that the employment application captures all information required by the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations
(FMCSRs), such as whether the driver can handle the physical requirements of the job.
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Recommendations
1. Acute and Critical Violations

Acute and/or Critical violations were recorded on this investigation report. These violations will impact your safety record.
NOTICE: A pattern and/or repeated violations of the same or related acute or critical regulations (violations of the same Part in Title
49, Code of Federal Regulations) will cause the maximum penalties allowed by law to be assessed under Section 222 of the Motor
Carrier Safety Improvement Act of 1999 (MCSIA). A pattern of violations means two or more violations of acute and/or critical
regulations in three or more Parts of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered during any eligible investigation. Repeated
violations means violation(s) of an acute regulation of the same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an
investigation after one or more closed enforcement actions within a six-year period and/or violation(s) of a critical regulation in the
same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an investigation after two or more closed enforcement actions
within a six-year period.

2. Additional Information
Please visit the CSA outreach site for additional guidance: https://csa.fmcsa.dot.gov.

3. For all Investigations not Unsat.
For all Investigations:
Understand Why Compliance Saves Time and Money: Compliance with FMCSRs will not only save lives, but also saves your
business time and money. Tracking how much your business spends on non-compliance activities can help you understand the
many benefits of compliance to your business and why safety is good business.
Document and Follow Through on Action Plans: Document and follow through on action plans to ensure the actions you are
taking are creating improvement in safety management and compliance.
NOTICE: A pattern and/or repeated violations of the same or related acute or critical regulations (violations of the same Part in
Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations) will cause the maximum penalties allowed by law to be assessed under Section 222 of the
Motor Carrier Safety Improvement Act of 1999 (MCSIA). A pattern of violations means two or more violations of acute and/or
critical regulations in three or more Parts of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered during any eligible investigation.
Repeated violations means violation(s) of an acute regulation of the same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in
an investigation after one or more closed enforcement actions within a six year period and/or violation(s) of a critical regulation in
the same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an investigation after two or more closed enforcement actions
within a six year period.
NOTICE: 49 CFR Part 391.23 requires prospective employers to, at a minimum, investigate a driver s employment information,
crash record, and alcohol and controlled substances history from all employers the driver worked for within the previous 3 years.
The Pre-Employment Screening Program (PSP) is a screening tool that assists motor carriers in investigating crash history and
roadside safety performance of prospective drivers. The PSP allows motor carriers to purchase 5 years of crash data and 3 years of
roadside inspection data from the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration s (FMCSA) Motor Carrier Management Information
System (MCMIS). Records are available 24 hours a day via Web request. Motor carriers should visit the following website for more
information: http://www.psp.fmcsa.dot.gov/Pages/default.aspx
All motor carriers and truck drivers are needed to fight against terrorism and hijacking. You could be a target. Protect yourself,
your trucks, your cargo, and your facilities. Discuss with your employees/drivers the "Security Measures for Truck Drivers and
Companies" which were provided and reviewed with motor carrier official. Motor carriers should visit the following website for
more information:
http://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/documents/Hijacking-Brochure.pdf
FMCSA recently announced planned improvements to the Carrier Safety Measurement System (SMS) which was implemented in
December 2010 as part of the Agency's broader Compliance, Safety, Accountability (CSA) initiative. A preview of these
improvements is currently available to motor carriers. The system changes are scheduled to be available to the public in July 2012.
There will be additional opportunity for public comment on the changes after the preview period ends in July 2012. The
improvements to SMS are based on ongoing analysis and feedback from enforcement personnel, the motor carrier industry, and
other stakeholders. The changes more effectively identify and prioritize high-risk and other unsafe motor carriers for enforcement
interventions designed to reduce commercial motor vehicle crashes and hazardous materials incidents. Motor carrier s currently
have the ability to preview how the improvements impact their individual safety data in SMS. These improvements include: (1)
Changes to the SMS methodology that identify higher risk carriers while addressing industry biases; (2) better applications of SMS
results for Agency interventions by more accurately identifying safety sensitive carriers (i.e., carriers transporting people and carriers
hauling hazardous materials (HM)), so that such firms can be selected for CSA interventions at more stringent levels; and, (3) more
specific fact-based displays of SMS results on the SMS Web site. The data preview may be found at http://csa.fmcsa.dot.gov/.
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During the data preview period, the Agency requests comments on the impacts of the changes.

4. Conduct periodic internal reviews. (non-HM)
Conduct periodic internal reviews of your driver qualification, hours of service control, maintenance, accident analysis/reporting,
training, and other safety systems to ensure continued compliance with the FMCSR.

5. 10-year driver employment history required.
Ensure that drivers provide a 10-year employment history on their employment application.

6. Ensure that all drivers' logs are accurate.
Ensure that all drivers' records of duty status (logs) are accurate. Check them against "supporting documents" to verify accuracy.
Prohibit falsification of logs by any driver. Review the rules on supporting documents. Take appropriate action against drivers who
falsify logs.

7. Review maintenance and inspection records for all lease vehicles.
Periodically review the maintenance and inspection records for all lease vehicles as required by Part 396 of the FMCSR. Keep a
record to document these reviews and notify the vehicle owner of any violations detected.

8. Ensure that inspections are done at proper intervals.
Ensure that the persons or entities that perform preventative maintenance inspections on your equipment are abiding by agreed
time or mileage intervals. Ensure that records are kept of such periodic preventative maintenance inspections. Take corrective
action, if schedules are not being adhered to.

9. New Hires
Ensure that applicants for safety-sensitive positions do not have a current controlled-substance and/or alcohol problem by querying
them and checking with their previous employers regarding controlled-substance and alcohol violations, related background,
conditions and behaviors indicative of controlled-substance and/or alcohol abuse or misuse, and by conducting pre-employment
testing as required by regulation and company policy. Create a detailed written record of each inquiry.

Review and evaluate driver applicants gaps in employment, frequent job changes, and incomplete applications. Require applicants
to explain reasons for any gaps in their employment record in order to allay suspicion of controlled-substance and/or alcohol abuse
or misuse.

10. Clearinghouse Pre-employment Query
Ensure pre-employment (full) queries are conducted in the Clearinghouse before hiring a driver to perform a safety sensitive
function.

11. Clearinghouse Annual Query
Ensure annual queries are conducted in the Clearinghouse at least once per year. You may conduct a full or limited query to fulfill
this requirement.

12. Clearinghouse Driver Consent
Ensure driver consent has been obtained and is on file before conducting a limited query.

13. Driver's prohibited status in Clearinghouse

1.
Do not allow a driver who is prohibited in the Clearinghouse to perform safety sensitive functions.

14. Final Recommendation
The KCC requires that you prepare a corrective action plan, addressing the measures taken to correct all the violations identified
within this report. Submit this letter within 30 days outlining the carrier s updated changes to their policies and procedures
regarding all listed violations. Explain in detail how, as a carrier representative, you will rectify these deficiencies and prevent their
reoccurrence going forward. Include any supporting documentation and evidence as indicated in the recommendations above,
(example: vehicle inspections performed, proof of drug and alcohol testing in place, etc.) necessary to prove that corrective action
has been taken. Submit the letter along with copies of your supporting evidence to:
Email: g.davenport@kcc.ks.gov FAX: 785-271-3124 or mail: Kansas Corporation Commission Attn: Gary Davenport 1500 SW
Arrowhead Rd Topeka, KS 66604-4027
Failure to submit the plan & attend a KCC safety presentation within 30 days of the closing of the compliance review can result in
further penalties in a follow up review. Carrier___________________________________ Date_____________________________________
I acknowledge that these requirements/violations and/or recommendations have been discussed with me and my questions have
been answered. I understand that failure to satisfactorily remedy the above-listed requirements, and/or failure to comply with
Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes and Regulations could result in the suspension of D&M Marketing LLC's



6. Rniaw maintenance and Inspection records for al lease vehicles. 
Periodically review the maintenance and inspection records for all lease vehides as required by Part 396 of the FMCSR. Keep a 
record to document these reviews and notify the vehicle owner of any violations detected. 

7. Ensure that Inspections are done at proper intervals. 
Ensure that the persons or entities that perform preventative maintenance inspections on your equipment are abiding by agreed 
time or mileage intervals. Ensure that records are kept of such periodic preventative maintenance inspections. Take corrective 
action, if schedules are not being adhered to. 

8. NawHires 
Ensure that applicants for safety-sensitive positions do not have a current controlled-substance and/or alcohol problem by querying 
them and checking with their previous employers regarding controlled-substance and alcohol violations, related background, 
conditions and behaviors indicative of controlled-substance and/or alcohol abuse or misuse, and by conducting pre-employment 
testing as required by regulation and company policy. Create a detailed written record of each inquiry. 

Review and evaluate driver applicants gaps in employment. frequent job changes, and incomplete applications. Require applicants 
to explain reasons for any gaps in their employment record in order to allay suspicion of controlled-substance and/or alcohol abuse 
or misuse. 

9. Clearinghouse Pre-employment Query 
Ensure pre-employment (fulO queries are conducted in the Clearinghouse before hiring a driver to perform a safety sensitive 
function. 

10. Clearinghouse Annual Query 
Ensure annual queries are conducted in the Clearinghouse at least once per year. You may conduct a full or limited query to fulfill 
this requirement. 

11 . Clearinghouse Driver Consent 
Ensure driver consent has been obtained and is on file before conducting a limited query. 

12. Driver's prohibited status In d•ringhouse 

1. 
Do not allow a driver who is prohibited in the Clearinghouse to perform safety sensitive functions. 

13. Final Racommendatlon 
The KCC requires that you prepare a corrective action plan, addressing the measures taken to correct all the violations identified 
within this report Submit this letter within 30 days outlining the carrier s updated changes to their policies and procedures 
regarding all listed violations. Explain in detail how, as a carrier representative, you will rectify these deficiencies and prevent their 
reoccurrence going forward. Include any supporting documentation and evidence as indicated in the recommendations above, 
(example: vehicle inspections performed, proof of drug and alcohol testing in place, etc.) necessary to prove that corrective action 
has been taken. Submit the letter along with copies of your supporting evidence to: 
Email: g.davenport@kcc.ks.gov FAX: 785-271-3124 or mail: Kansas Corporation Commission Attn: Gary Davenport 1500 SW 
Arrowhead Rd Topeka, KS 66604-4027 
Failure to submit the plan & attend a KCC safety presentation within 30 days of the closing of the compliance review can result in 
further penalties in a follow up review. Carrier Dl'M MAL£~ d.'- Date S'-1 ~ - Z'12.3 
I acknowledge that these require~ents/violations and/or recommendations have been discussed with me and my questions have 
been answered. I understand that failure to satisfactorily remedy the above-listed requirements, and/or failure to comply with 
Kansas Motor Carrier Safety StaMes and Regulations could result in the suspension of D&M Marketing LLC's 
vehic~---=uthority and/or the impoundment of D&M Marketing LLC's vehicles. 
Si~~&· tL Date-F=/4-4~.z,.f 
I understand that monetary penalties will be assessed as a result of violations found in this compliance review. Carrier 
representative~c..'Rs. MJ Date.:_ ...;;5_-_lfl_-_z_o_z_3 ______________ _ 

D & M MARKETING LLC (U.S.DOT# 2298256) - 5/16/2023 07:37:50 - Page 10 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Exhibit 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



�������� �	
��	
���
�������
���
��	���	������������� ��!"#$ 	%&#"!�'()%"*+,-./0123343�(��$*��&5�"'67
��&%6!�#�8�95:�� 
��&%6!�#���!%*/;</1<3/3=>??9@A�67�#�B9!%>?C 9!�"!*00D//�E�� ��F*0D//.E���#&%7�B�9GGG?H 
��&%6!�#��%I%$*�JKLMM��#�%*N>OPQRSGT>UOSV�W*N>OPQRSGTROPO ��
��&%6!�#�� &%*�XYZ

.[\Z0X]3 /33̂_342+,+,-./0123343

��""�%"*�`EE�a+����bcc��d�* �"�I%"*��e�a�,f�a�g�,�0_43̂ /�-�g� ��6%��%h*+/3=1=_2̂ 9!�!%*+,c�a���f+,f2144/ ��!%#id�"!�*/_</̂<0̂12j9���*33̂_342 ��#�%h*k23/l3_4J_1;_ �#�"�I%"*��
��h*//_033;_ V�Wh*k23/l3_4J3=_; ��6%��%h* 9!�!%*9!�!%h* ��!%#id�"!�*�#6�!�#�*cmn��no��mJ000 ��$%&#�!* 9��&&%"*-�����g��e���am������ * �"����*,����pn-�f+, d�$$#i��F���*���#'�! * �%�!���!�#�*a��,,�c��af�� ��"�#*-�m�(��$*���
���
����
V
���
��oYqr�stZE[uZmZ[v,r[rZ .M[rZ �wLqtxZYr�� g�� bgea �g,�y �zzLZ{y nn,,rq|uZv0 �� +e 3/0; +, 0̂_/̂/ 0}+��;̂}=�p=_10== 4=3//3 ,� �aca3/04 +, 43/_1̂ 4_+K�;_32Ke///3_32_///d	�����Aj9�����9�~MZy 0 3 = ; 4aq\�r 
��� 00<3 00<3 01<_ 04<_cZ]r 
��� 3 00<3 0=<; 0=<;��[x�Zv cJ3/ �J=/ �J=/ �J=/ �J=/�
����
��9,Z|rqXY �stZoYqrnn, �qr[rqXYy gZvq]s�v[z�gqXM[rqXYz�qz|X�ZvZ{HSH5R?P� V U � j � @�%%$
"�(6"�67%F#")"#7%�*�W$%hRB#'!%"��%%$6"�67%F5HSH5S� V U � j � 
�#&%"�)$%�%�F$�(&�*d�����V��	
:����������9
����	�d��
�
99
�:5=̂=�̂�, K 0 � � m �YXtZv[rq�ZrLvYzq\Y[MD�n�-c�K�`a�b-��oa�,�b��c,��n.�a��c�n�Kan��nK�a���na�=̂=�3/=� K 0 � � m -XX{YXrzZ|LvZMs][zrZYZ{HSH5>P�H V U � j � ��"%Ti$�!��F
#"�'F�)$%��"$%�7*����hU��V��
	���	�����BV���B����VV���d���	
�5HSH5R?>� V U � j � �W$%&#��!�#����&�"!�F%i%6!�I%
(������*d�����V��	
:��������9
�
��
�:��	�9B�����9B����99��d������
�:������V	����V�	����	�	�d	�����	�
99
�:5=̂=�;_� K 0 � � m �YXtZv[rq�Z<{Z]Z|rq�Z�v[uZzD�}c�0fc�K�,���f�a�+���n.�a��c����E�b��o��n�ncc�,�n��o���c��nE��,oa�na��,��o��n��E�b��=̂=�;_� K 0 � � m �YXtZv[rq�Z<{Z]Z|rq�Z�v[uZzD�}c�0fa�b-�,���f�a�+���n.�a��c����E�b��o��n�ncc�,�n��o���c��nE��,oa�na��,��o��n��E�b��HSG5H�Ud�9 V U � j � d	���9�j��V9�	�
��*��%�'()%"#iF%i%6!�I%)"�7%���%�'�$!##"�"%�!%"!���R?&%"6%�!#i!�%�%"I�6%)"�7%�#�!�%I%��6$%#"6#()���!�#�*d�����V��	
:��d	���9
����	�d�����	����	�j��
�:������
���
����d
���
���j��V9�	�
��5=̂2�01� K 3 � � � ntZv[rqY\[�Eg�qr�XLrtvXX]X][tZvqX{q|qYztZ|rqXYD�noc��n�cn����.annKnK�����o�c��,.����n�Kna�a��c�a�HS?5H� V � � � � �"#��)�!%Fi"#(&%"i#"(�����i%! �%���!�I%i'�6!�#��&%"HOR5P?UN�Q��!�%�"'���F�$6#�#$�$%�"����#'�%5�����!*�X-Erv[YztXvrZ{ �$�6�"F* ��"�#���7*9&%6��$��%67�* �M|X�XM<�XYrvXMMZ{,L�zr[Y|Z��Z|u �v[]]q|�Y]Xv|ZxZYr } .Xzr�v[z��YztZ|rqXY�XY{L|rZ{�scX|[MpLvqz{q|rqXY .�,��XY{L|rZ{�YztZ|rqXY .����YztZ|rqXY,q�Z[Y{eZq\�r�Y]Xv|ZxZYr �vL\�YrZv{q|rqXY,Z[v|�Z,|vZZY�YztZ|rqXY

------ - - --

-------

II I II IIII I II IIII II I IIIIIIII II 11111111111111111 



�������� �	
��	
���
�������
���
��	���	������������� ��!"#$ 	%&#"!�'()%"*+,-./0123343�(��$*��&5�"'67
��&%6!�#�8�95:�� 
��&%6!�#���!%*/;</1<3/3=>??9@A�67�#�B9!%>?C 9!�"!*00D//�E�� ��F*0D//.E���#&%7�B�9GGG?H 
��&%6!�#��%I%$*�JKLMM��#�%*N>OPQRSGT>UOSV�W*N>OPQRSGTROPO ��
��&%6!�#�� &%*�XYZ

.[\Z3X]3 /33̂_342+,+,-./0123343

.̀LabL[YccXcdZ[LcdXaecfgXYc[eYZheY�ecMZ;̂i�Kjk+l,l�l22J0i03̂k+l�l�ljZ\l_3J;J=i�dZaZmfhZgM[aZ�j�n�,��o�j�,pqr�qK,�jn���pl�XsZabXY[Yh<Xag[aaeZabd[MMsZatec[Yh<XaaZuLeaZcdebhaevZacXXsZa[cZ[YfgXttZage[MvZdegMZLYceMDodZYhaevZaebYXMXY\ZasaXdemecZhll�debqLcX],ZavegZgXYheceXYt[faZbLMceYcdZ[bbZbbtZYcX][�eveM.ZY[McfmZeY\ebbLZh[\[eYbccdZ�[aaeZaeYheg[cZhXYcdebaZsXacl�aevZa�Yece[Mbwwwwww�̀q���qE��-����D�dZLYhZabe\YZhgZace]eZbcd[c[MMtZgd[Yeg[MhZ]ZgcbMebcZhXYcdebaZsXac-�n�x����qjj�����[ccdZcetZX]be\Y[cLaZl,e\Y[cLaZq]jZs[eaZayDwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwK[geMecfDwwwwwwwwwww�[cZDwwwwwww`̀zz̀̀ �j�n�jD�-�,KqjE�,j�{r�j���qx�j��rj����q�-���jj��jx|j�}r~���q�l̀ <̀<̀̀ �̀�jj��j��j��K�����q�D�MMhZ]ZgcbXYcdebbdZZctLbcmZgXaaZgcZhXa[g�YX�MZh\Zh.j�qj�qj�J��,.���-[YhcdZYgZace]eZhmf[aZbsXYbemMZg[aaeZaX]]ege[M�dXtLbcbe\YmZMX�lj��rj��-�,KqjEo��-��04��|,cXcdZEXcXa�[aaeZa�evebeXYX]cdZ+��,�,-�}-o�|.��jq~[ccdZ[hhaZbbMebcZh[ccdZcXsX]cdeb]Xatl,e\Y[cLaZq]EXcXa�[aaeZayDwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww�ecMZDwwwwwwwwwww�[cZDwwwwwww

jZsXac.aZs[aZhxfD ��<x[h\Z�D �XsfjZgZevZhxfD�ljl-ZMcXY /012 �j�n�,��o�j�,� �
II I II IIII I II IIII II I IIIIIIII II 11111111111111111 



Exhibit 3  



7/7/23, 11:34 AM Driver Record - TRAVIS EDWARDS

https://clearinghouse.fmcsa.dot.gov/Driver/Record/2ed976d7-6dea-4edc-9ab2-612ee28b8f44 1/3

 United States Department of Transportation

An official website of the United States government Here's how you know 

 BACK TO DASHBOARD

Driver Record
Below is the information an employer would be able to access after conducting a full query on this driver. The employer will only
see this information after the driver provides his or her consent.

If a driver believes information has been inaccurately reported, he or she can file a petition to initiate a data review.

TRAVIS EDWARDS Driver Prohibited

Date of Birth: 
Country: United States State: Kansas CDL Number: K02373869

Open Violations

Employer of Driver

Bredemeier Truck Line
113 N. 5th St
SENECA, KS 66538

Driver Information

TRAVIS EDWARDS
DOB: CDL/CLP#: 
Country: United States State: Kansas

Violation Information

Test Results Entered By
Janelle Jaworski (i3screen) (2/1/2021 3:41:08 PM)

Record ID: TEST.138BKK.MTLC
Type of Violation: Positive drug test
Test Date: 1/23/2021 Verified Result: 2/1/2021
Reason for Test: Pre-employment
Specimen ID Number: 2066266868
Tested Positive For: Methamphetamine, Amphetamine

Employer of Driver

Twin Valley
413 Commercial
Greenleaf, KS 66943

LEARN MORE

Responding to Consent Requests

©----

- -

https://www.transportation.gov/
http://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/
https://clearinghouse.fmcsa.dot.gov/
https://clearinghouse.fmcsa.dot.gov/Enforcement
https://dataqs.fmcsa.dot.gov/
https://clearinghouse.fmcsa.dot.gov/Resource/Index/Consent-Requests-Driver


7/7/23, 11:34 AM Driver Record - TRAVIS EDWARDS

https://clearinghouse.fmcsa.dot.gov/Driver/Record/2ed976d7-6dea-4edc-9ab2-612ee28b8f44 2/3

Driver Information

TRAVIS EDWARDS
DOB: CDL/CLP#: 
Country: United States State: Kansas

Violation Information

Test Results Entered By
Seth Portnoy (Total Compliance Network) (5/4/2022 11:18:24 AM)

Record ID: TEST.1QQA2O.LL82
Type of Violation: Positive drug test
Test Date: 4/4/2022 Verified Result: 4/11/2022
Reason for Test: Random
Specimen ID Number: 2075353743
Tested Positive For: Methamphetamine, Amphetamine

Employer Information

D & M MARKETING LLC (USDOT# 2298256)
1852 90TH AVE
LARNED, KS 67550-5302

Driver Information

TRAVIS EDWARDS
DOB: CDL/CLP#: 
Country: United States State: Kansas

Violation Information

Test Results Entered By
D & M MARKETING LLC (USDOT# 2298256) (6/2/2023 12:51:31 PM)

Record ID: TEST.2B011V.P4WK
Type of Violation: Drug test refusal
Test Date: 4/6/2023
Reason for Test: Post-accident
Type of Test Refusal: Failed to cooperate with any part of testing process
Remarks / Additional Information: Travis was in an accident while driving
the company's semi. After the accident Travis would not communicate with
me, I attempted several times to get a hold of Travis, and even reached out
to Travis' girlfriend to try to get ahold of him. I was unsuccessful in getting
Travis to communicate with me. Later finding out that Travis retained a
lawyer and would not communicate with me.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration

1200 NEW JERSEY AVENUE, SE

WASHINGTON, DC 20590

202-366-4000

Subscribe To Email Update

   

-

0 0 0 0 

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/USDOTFMCSA/subscriber/new
https://www.facebook.com/FMCSA/
https://twitter.com/FMCSA
https://www.instagram.com/dot_fmcsa/
https://www.youtube.com/user/usdotgov
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Electronic Record of Duty Status

D & M Marketing LLC (U.S. DOT#
2298256)

Driver: Warren Hacker Output file comment: 233783

24 Period Start Time: Midnight Driver's License Kansas File Generation:05/02/2023 14:38:29, CDT
(UTC-5)

Time-Zone: CDT (UTC-5) Exempt Driver Status: Location: 1mi NW IL Barry
ELD Registration Id: B1WN Manufacturer: Transflo-Pegasus Transtech Shipping Document Number:

ELD Identifier: TFMELD Trailer Numbers:11A

Daily Log

Daily Log: 12/11/2022
Unidentified Driving Time: 00:00:00 Certified by Driver: No

Date Certificate
Malfunctions: None
Data Diagnostics: None

CMVs

Power
Unit #

VIN Shipping
Document
Number

Start/End
Engine
Hours

Start/End
Odometer

Miles
Driven

Unidentified
Driver Miles

Miles in
Driving
Status

Miles in
PC/YM

Warren Hac 2562 14278 -
14279.8

661030 -
661094

64 0 64 0

Record of Duty Status



Event Detail

Date Time Geo
Location

Location
Coordinates

Odometer Engine
Hours

Event
Type/Status

Origin Sequence
#

12/11/2022 11:36:00 1mi N KS
Great Bend

38.36,
-98.79

661,030 Shut-down ELD 6

12/11/2022 17:49:18 1mi N KS
Great Bend

38.36,
-98.79

661,030 Power-up ELD 7

12/11/2022 18:18:30 1mi N KS
Great Bend

38.36,
-98.79

661,030 14,278.5 Driving ELD 8

12/11/2022 19:18:30 5mi W KS
McPherson

38.36,
-97.76

661,086 14,279.5 Intermediate
log

ELD 9

12/11/2022 19:39:24 3mi E KS
McPherson

38.37,
-97.61

661,094 14,279.8 On-duty, not
driving

ELD A

MN 4 7 10 11 Noon 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Total Hours 

Sleeper Berth 

Other Event 



Exhibit 5  



Address: 1  US
Email: RAERAEMUNDEN@gmail.com
As of: 8/30/2023 16:01
Report Generated on : 08/30/2023 04:01

Email Name Role Created Last Login
raeraemunden@gmail.com Rae Rae Munden Admin 4/18/2023 6/2/2023

Disclaimer:**This document contains sensitive information and is for official use only. Improper handling of

according to agency policy when this document is no longer needed.**

Report Compliance - REGISTERED USERS
D & M MARKETING LLC (USDOT# 2298256)

this information could negatively affect individuals. Handle and secure this information according to Federal
Motor Carrier Safety Administration privacy and security guidelines. Properly dispose of this document



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

24-TRAM-258-PEN

I, the undersigned, certify that a true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following by means of 

first class mail and electronic service on ________________________.

AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION  COUNSEL
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD
TOPEKA, KS 66604
a.latif@kcc.ks.gov

Rae Rae Munden, OWNER
D & M Marketing LLC
1852 90th Ave
Larned, KS 67550
raeraemunden@gmail.com

/S/ KCC Docket Room
KCC Docket Room

09/26/2023
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ACE Driver List

		Name		Date of Birth		License Information		Phone		Employment Dates		Sampled For		Carrier Name		U.S. DOT#

		ROBERT COPE		7/28/1961		State: TX
Number: 03812552
Has CDL: No								D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

		Driverless Driverless				State: 
Number: 
Has CDL: No								D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

		Travis Edwards		8/9/1976		State: KS
Number: K02-37-3869
Has CDL: Yes		785-927-0681		3/28/2023-Present		Unsafe Driving (5/1/2022-5/1/2023, Controlled Substances & Alcohol and, CDLIS Check		D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

		Travis Edwards		8/9/1976		State: KS
Number: K02373869
Has CDL: No								D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

		Rusty Gillespie		12/19/1968		State: KS
Number: K02-00-3411
Has CDL: Yes		620-285-9791		1/27/2022-Present		Unsafe Driving (5/1/2022-5/1/2023, Controlled Substances & Alcohol and, CDLIS Check		D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

		Warren Hacker		3/28/1977		State: KS
Number: K01-30-9548
Has CDL: Yes		904-505-9258		2/2/2021-Present		Unsafe Driving (5/1/2022-5/1/2023, Controlled Substances & Alcohol and, CDLIS Check		D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

		WARREN HACKER		3/28/1977		State: FL
Number: H260892771080
Has CDL: No								D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

		Michael McAllister		4/22/1973		State: KS
Number: K02-17-648
Has CDL: Yes		307-399-3799		10/27/2022-Present		Unsafe Driving (5/1/2022-5/1/2023, Controlled Substances & Alcohol and, CDLIS Check		D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

		Ben Newell		6/11/1954		State: KS
Number: K01-98-8728
Has CDL: Yes		620-474-0344		2/19/2018-Present		Unsafe Driving (5/1/2022-5/1/2023, Controlled Substances & Alcohol and, CDLIS Check		D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

		TRENTON USELTON		12/27/1996		State: KS
Number: K03247331
Has CDL: No								D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256






ACE Equipment List

		Unit		Configuration		VIN		Plate		Leased/Owned		ELD/AOBRD		Sampled For		Carrier Name		U.S. DOT#

				Year: 0
Make: 
Model: 
GVWR: 0		1XP5DB9X03D594509		KS-204060				Name: 
Model: 
Year: 0				D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

				Year: 0
Make: 
Model: 
GVWR: 0				-				Name: 
Model: 
Year: 0				D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

				Year: 0
Make: 
Model: 
GVWR: 0				-				Name: 
Model: 
Year: 0				D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

				Year: 0
Make: 
Model: 
GVWR: 0				-				Name: 
Model: 
Year: 0				D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

				Year: 0
Make: 
Model: 
GVWR: 0				-				Name: 
Model: 
Year: 0				D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

				Year: 0
Make: 
Model: 
GVWR: 0				-				Name: 
Model: 
Year: 0				D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

				Year: 0
Make: 
Model: 
GVWR: 0				-				Name: 
Model: 
Year: 0				D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

				Year: 0
Make: 
Model: 
GVWR: 0				-				Name: 
Model: 
Year: 0				D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

		10		Truck TractorsYear: 2014
Make: Kenworth
Model: T660
GVWR: 85500		1XKAD49X3EJ387133		KS-198090				Name: Transflo
Model: Geotab V98
Year: 2021		Vehicle Maintenance		D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

		10A		TrailersYear: 2015
Make: Antares
Model: Composite Flatebed
GVWR: 48000		58KFC4826FW000282		KS-520879				Name: 
Model: 
Year: 0		Vehicle Maintenance		D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

		11		Truck TractorsYear: 2016
Make: Kenworth
Model: T660
GVWR: 85500		1XKAD49X9GJ472562		KS-217464				Name: Transflo
Model: Geotab V98
Year: 2021		Vehicle Maintenance		D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

		11A		TrailersYear: 2005
Make: Transcraft
Model: Flatbed
GVWR: 48000		1TTF4820952012965		KS-520894				Name: 
Model: 
Year: 0				D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

		12		Truck TractorsYear: 2017
Make: Kenworth
Model: T660
GVWR: 85500		1XKAD49X3HJ140974		KS-234939				Name: Transflo
Model: Geotab V98
Year: 2021				D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

		12A		TrailersYear: 2022
Make: Wilson
Model: Stepdeck
GVWR: 48000		1W1K55320N6630728		KS-695804				Name: 
Model: 
Year: 0				D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

		2		Truck TractorsYear: 2003
Make: Peterbuilt
Model: 379
GVWR: 85500		1XP5DB9X33D599042		KS-169456				Name: Transflo
Model: Geotab V9B
Year: 2021		Vehicle Maintenance		D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

		2A		TrailersYear: 2013
Make: Doonan
Model: Stepdeck
GVWR: 48000		1D9BG5323D1609515		KS-493FSM				Name: 
Model: 
Year: 0				D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

		422		Truck TractorsYear: 2003
Make: Peterbuilt
Model: 379
GVWR: 85500		1XP5DB9X53D596028		KS-217520		Leased		Name: Transflo
Model: Geotab V98
Year: 2021		Vehicle Maintenance		D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

		509		TrailersYear: 2018
Make: Utility
Model: Flatbed
GVWR: 48000		1UYFS2481J5146509		KS-701291		Leased		Name: 
Model: 
Year: 0				D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

		7		Truck TractorsYear: 2001
Make: PTRB
Model: 
GVWR: 0		1XP5DB9X71D532392		KS-133969				Name: 
Model: 
Year: 0				D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256






ACE Crash List

		#		Date/Time		Street		City		State		# Deaths		# Injuries		# Vehicles Towed		HM		#		Driver		Equipment		Copy of state or insurance report		Citation Issued		Preventability Checked		Preventability Outcome		Recordable		Used in Company Profile		Used in crash rate calculation		Carrier Name		U.S. DOT#

		1		11/23/2022 05:00 AM		20				KS		0		1				No		1		Driverless Driverless (-)		 (1XP5DB9X03D594509, KS-204060)		No		Yes		No				No		Yes		No		D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

		Data Q was filed and the crash was removed from the carrier profile.

		2		3/17/2021 12:00 AM		I-35 MO - Pleasant Valley Road		North Kansas City		MO		0		0				No		2		Warren Hacker (KS-K01-30-9548)				No		No		No				No		Yes		Yes		D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256

		3		4/5/2023 12:00 AM		US-50/RD C		Emporia		KS		2		4				No		3		Travis Edwards (KS-K02-37-3869)				No		No		No				No		Yes		Yes		D & M MARKETING LLC		2298256







